



KELLY COMINSKY, MSN RN

CLINICAL EDUCATION STAFF

PROFILE

I am a registered nurse with many years of experience in the roles of providing patient care, managing a unit, supervising staff, and instructing RN students. I possess strong multi-tasking skills, with ability to simultaneously manage several projects and schedules. Teaching is my passion, with the insight to discover how my patients and/or students learn best. I love to learn new things and am goal and efficiency focused.

CONTACT

barrkelly1@gmail.com

(330-209-4302)

581 State Route 95

Loudonville, Ohio 44842

ACTIVITIES AND INTERESTS

- Church • Family • Reading
- Hiking • Travel/Camping
- Volunteering to help with my children's activities/sports

EXPERIENCE

CLINICAL EDUCATION STAFF, ASHLAND UNIVERSITY

AUGUST 2015-PRESENT

- Instructs labs and clinicals for junior and senior level courses for a BSN prepared nursing program.
- Courses include: 301 Health Assessment, 304 & 306 Foundations of Nursing, 311 & 312 Med/Surg Nursing, 410 Complex Health, 420 Community Health, & 435 Capstone.
- Clinicals instructed at Ohio Health Mansfield, Wooster Community Hospital, Cleveland Clinic Medina, and UH Samaritan hospitals.

UNIT MANAGER, HENNIS CARE CENTRE OF DOVER

JANUARY 2013-AUGUST 2015

- Unit manager for a 44-bed unit of skilled and long-term residents.
- House supervisor for the facility, including 4 units and 151 beds/residents.
- Scheduled all employees (RNs, LPNs, PCAs, housekeepers, etc.) for the facility.
- Infection control, fall logs, interviewing, wound documentation, employee evaluations, resident care conferences, computer software superuser, continuous quality improvement meetings, etc.

ADJUNCT CLINICAL INSTRUCTOR, KENT STATE UNIVERSITY

AUGUST 2012-DECEMBER 2012

- Instructed foundation level clinicals an ADN nursing program.

REGISTERED NURSE, GENERAL AND ORTHOPEDIC SURGERY DIVISION, MASSILLON COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

SEPTEMBER 2000-APRIL 2004

- RN delivering patient care to pre and post-operative patients receiving general (abdominal) and orthopedic surgeries; as well as nonsurgical (medical) patients.
- Assessments, critical thinking, interpreting lab values, collaborating with physicians and the interdisciplinary team, IVs, medication administration, treatments, etc.



KELLY COMINSKY, MSN RN

CLINICAL EDUCATION STAFF

TITUS 2:7 ESV

Show yourself in all respects to be a model of good works; and in your teaching show integrity and dignity.

CONTACT

barrkelly1@gmail.com

(330-209-4302)

581 State Route 95

Loudonville, Ohio 44842

REFERENCES

Given upon request

EDUCATION

MASTER IN NURSING EDUCATION

WALDEN UNIVERSITY, MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

FEBRUARY 2021

4.0 GPA

BACHELOR IN SCIENCE OF NURSING

KENT STATE UNIVERSITY, KENT, OHIO

MAY 2012

CUM LAUDE

ASSOCIATE IN SCIENCE OF NURSING

KENT STATE UNIVERSITY, KENT, OHIO

AUGUST 2000

CONTINUING EDUCATION

- Annual simulation lab via AU CON – 2015 to present
- Annual clinical instructor training via AU CON – 2015 to present
- Annual Ohio law review – focusing specifically on for clinical instructors/student via AU CON – 2015 to present
- Annual clinical skills review via Ohio Health Mansfield and UH Samaritan (and also Cleveland Clinic when instructing at that location).
- BLS certified

CIVIC/COMMUNITY

LOUDONVILLE SWIM TEAM

AUGUST 2015-PRESENT

- Secretary/Board Member – 2019 to present
- Volunteer timer/stats runner – 2015 to present

KEY SKILLS AND CHARACTERISTICS

Strong interpersonal & communication skills • MS Office Suite
• Passion for teaching • Ability to work collaboratively as part of a team • Problem Solving • Leadership • Meticulous attention to detail • Excellent Organizational skills • Poised under pressure